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Shiau Chan !LKKAutu!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 10:06 AM
To: jess francis@eurokars.com.sg
Ce: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg;
ronald yap@eurokars.com.sg; SUR
Subject: RE: FINALIZATION NTUC TP SMGS5276Y (MAZDA) // BEFORE PAINT PHOTOS
Dear Jess,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $4,614.88 before GST and 4 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to NTUC Insurance company.

Hest Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 12:02 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: RE: FINALIZATION NTUC TP SMG5276Y (MAZDA) // BEFORE PAINT PHOTOS

Dear Rasul,
Hindly refer to the before paint photos.
Regards.

Jess Francis Carlos
Insurance Claims Executive
Trans Eurcokars Pte Ltd
27A Tanjong Penjuru
Singapore 603042

Tel no.: Bl28 9802

This email, including any artachment, is intended for the scle use of the recipient (s} named above ana
may contain information that 1s confidential and/or preprietary to the Eurokars Group. If you have
received It in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from
your system. Please do pot copy it or use it for any purpose, Or disclose 1ts contants or any
attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: Jessica Harry Shastri <jessicahs@eurokars com.sg>
Sent: 27 November 2019 11:10 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; Samuel Ng <samuel.ng{@eurokars.com.sg>
Cc: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINALIZATION NTUC TP SMG5276Y (MAZDA)

Dear less,



Shiau Chan (LKI(Autu!

From: catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 11:48 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Ce: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg, eva.kok@eurokars.comsg
Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES AND FINALISE
Dear Shiau Chan

Please refer to the remarks added to your list.

Thanks n Regards

(®) ELROKARS GROUP

Jriving luxury experiences
Catherine Chua
Insurance Claims Executive
23 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159095
T: (65) 6603 6128 D: (65) 6603 6121 F. (65) 6476 7417
E: catherinechua@mazda.com.sg

This email, including any attachment, is intended for the sole use of the recipient(s) nomed above and may contain information that ks
confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Groug, if you have recelved It in errar, please notify us immediately by reply ematl and thea
delete this message fraom your system. Please do not copy It or use it for any purpese, or disclose its contents or any ottochment to any other
person. Thank you,

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 06 November 2019 11:30 AM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>; Eva Kok <pva kok@eurokars.com.sg>; Catherine
Chua <catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES AND FINALISE

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindy advise the status of below vehicles:

1. SGE 2606E (ECICS-TP) DOA: 30/09/2019 Not repaired yet as liability is unclear
2. SMG5276Y (NTUC-TP) DOA: 06/10/2019 Not repaired yet
3. SLU 1056E (FIRST-TP) DOA: 18/10/2019 Wil finalise spon
4. SLZ 82421 (MSIG-TP) DOA: 19/10/2019 Not repaired yet

If done of repair, kindly send us the final bill for finalise.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Hundler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-9561 | email: siewse@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(308033)



Incident report
Date: 6" October 2019

Time: 14:30pm

Location: slip road leading from Alexandra Road anto West Coast Highway (In the direction towards
Vive City)

Incident: | had turned anta the slip road from Alexandra Road, and had stopped at the Junction to
look out for ancoming traffic befare turning onto the main road (West Coast Highway) when | heard
a loud "crash” and felt my vehicle lurch forward (i.e. | had been rear-ended by the vehicle behind—
vehicle number SKF 3191A). No one was Injured in the incident. My vehicle sustained a few dents to
its bumper but was able to drive off afterwards.
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dats Of Report
Date OF Acoideni

Exact Lacation Of Accident

Country/Siste of Loss

orMo2019 10:50
DB 0018 1485

SLIP RD FROM ALEXANDRA RD TO WEST COAST HIGHWAY

SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicla Registration Number SMGEITEY
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Reglstared Ownar ONG GEK LIAN DEBORAH
NRIC Ko S1652217A

Email Address COSDEB1964EGMAIL COM
Maobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-8E357248
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-06812603

Vehicle Particulars

Manulacturer MAZDA

Model MAZDAS 1.5L SDN

Exact Purpose for which veficle was peing used at _
time of acciden PRIVATE

fra you clamng undar your own insurance policy

for repair to your vahicle? NO
If No, Piease state action o be taken THIRD PARTY
Vahitle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Hame of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Flest Polcy

Policy Number
Cover Note Numbar
Driver

Mame of Drivar
MNRIC Na

Dt OF Birsh
Qccupation

Drate OF Driving Pass
Driving Experiance
Gendm

Mobile Numbes

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMall Address

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

1800006305

CHEN LEE YOONG ELIZABETH
SB2207108

17/06M1802

INDDOR

20/04/2011

B YEARS AND & MONTHE
FEMALE

(LOCAL ) +65-0681 2603

ELIZABETHCHEN1T@GMAIL . COM

Page 1 of 13



Addross 133 THOMSON RIDGE
Posloode ET4715

WWas driver an emploves of the Insuted's Company NO

If Mo, Relanensnmp of the Drver with ine Insured CHILDREN

Vehicle Hegistratiaon Numbar of Driwer's Own
Vihicl -

Insurance Company of Orver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accldent

Type OF Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weathor Conditiona CLEAR

Aoad Surfaco DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicls involved in this acoigent? NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehiche)

vnlved in tha accident :

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured convayead to hospital by

smbulance?

Was any ather materkal or property damaged? YES

| hinve been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengors (Including Drivar) 3

Pamaige 1 NAME: © CHEN YUN YIT COSMAS
GENDER MALE

Fastang s NAME . CHEN CHUN YIT MATTHEW
GENDER: : MALE

Dotails of Police Action

Was the accideni reporied to the palice? NO

i Yes,Flease stale which Police Station

Was notice of inlendsd Proseculion given? NO

If ¥es, againat wham?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN,

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos avallabile for aftachment? YES
YWas Ihefe any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recordad? o]

Vehicle Registration Numbet SKF3191A
Vahide MakeModel Tolour

Details OF Properiies

Vahicla Catngory PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver ANNE
NRIC/Passpon Number

Contact Number $0082648
Address

Postcods

Page 2 of 13



Insurance Company Mame
Here OFf Demaga
Ma. Of Passenger (Including Dirlver)

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD
FRONT PORTION

Page 2 13



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L. Plesse report cotrectly the details of the scoident to speed up the caims process.
2. Thiz Form must be dit Auit Cirlver

3. Information provided must be as trathlul and accurate 34 possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
faers may allow insurance companies to repudiate potloy lability.

4. The ksue and scceptance of this Ferm by insurance companies Is not an admission of pelicy liability an the part af the insuranes
companies.

5. Anyfalse reparting may be rofurred Yo the Police for investipatio

6. The teport will be forwarded by the inwirers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore |GIA) for archiving and that coples of this repart will for 3 fee be made available upon application by

interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report belng made avallable afaresaid,

8 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPRA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

fa} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare [“GIA®) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal infermation set out in this [form] and any othet personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [coliectively the “Personal Information®] and disclose and transter such

Fersanal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s) invalved in this accident [all insurer(s) who have insured

vehicle{s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/lew firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the policel, for the purpose{s)

af:

(i) processing, kandling and/or dealing with my daims including the settiement of the daims and any NECOsLEry
Invextigations relating to the daims:

I} investigating the accident and/or my daims;

[iii) careyirig out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiies by me;

{iv) administering my chims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invalces, reports or nolices to me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well 23 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims, {collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehiele{s) involved in this accident and the Insurers' Lawyers/taw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal Informatian far ane or more of the above Purposes: and

(¢)  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GiA to their third party sarvice providers or
agents(including thelr Liwyers/iaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purpases.

(4] rvy Personal Information will alse be callected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management In present and all future claims

fe}  the information so collected under {d) abave may be shared / disclosed:

(I} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that as<ist in evaluating, lnvestigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasanably reguired for the purposes stated, or

{ii} tor complying with requirements under any regulations, laws ar court nrders.

Cﬁzﬁl ML@ -
M il Drver's Signature Rtpnnmlﬂl;tre Pertonnels Signature
Gate & Time: Iy m J%

{11 driver is not the palicpholder) Meme: Stie- CAThlng Ciwig
Duts & Time KHICFIN Mo, Slu'lul-q S5 'H



EKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Please  rifec ~fo  the Sfafemern! provided

5&1 Fliza bath Clen atiechoc! . ¥

DECLARATION
/Wi declare the foregoing particulars are true In every reapert.

. G

older's Signalurs Orbver's Signatine Rparting Contre Personnol’s Signature
Date & Time: '-?_ /f ~ {7 (i driver is rot the policyhalder) Marre Vi€ f'.iwq,
Dite & Time: MNRIC/FIN No.: = H-}'l-l-q 'J"_;].H
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MAZDA AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : Ong Gok Lian Deborah Vehicla No. : SMGES2TEY
Poricd of Insurance : 24 Dec 2016 To 23 Dec 2020 Paollcy Na. + 1800006385
Engine No, i PG20567427 Endorsement No. ¢
Chassls No. : JMBBNZZABKO266310 lssued Dato : 15dan 2018
MakaModel MAZDA 3 1.5 SKYACTIV
Engine Capacity Tonnage : 1,4958.00 CC Sum insured  Markel Valua First Year of Registration : 2018
Driver Restriclion MA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes
Person or Classes of Persons Enfilied lo Drive*
#) Thea Priyhoiser
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Age Condition : All Age Condition
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Firm - 30 O Dumage - $500 Trafl - §3 Flood Cowar - §0

Secten 7
Prooerty Dansage - 50

1 A

Named Driver and EXCEss jwhs appissin
| Cirg G Limn Dabosmh - $000 (Own Daermg

PPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR

A

1. Veane Furckam Ple Jd Add. 3TA Tanjoeg Panjin. Srgupon BORCLD 53110008
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Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: HONG LEONG FINANCE LTD
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Invoice Page 1 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Rafles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Fridey 8am to Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE Co! ' coistration No. M4000T7735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Dur Ref No: GR-18-164057
Date of Request ornoro19 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Trans Eurokars Ple Lid
12 Sungen Kadut Ave

Singapore 720648

Daar Sit/Madam,

Enquiry Date o7hoR018

Enquiry By Catherine Chua Siew Quek

TP Vehicla No. SKF3191A

Accident Data 0811072018

Enquiry Result Mizda: sSMeSX16Y

TP Vehicle No.  |Insurer Petied of Insurance Insurer Tel No,
SKF31914 [NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd 06/06/2018-05/06/2020

Thank You.
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

LA D
masoa ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS )
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE NAME: Mdm Ong Gek Lian Deborah WIP : 38244
| RAARITIME SCQIUARE ADDRESS : 133 Thotrison Ridge EXCESS :
#10-01 HARBOURFRONT CEMTRE Singapore 574715 DATE: 8-0ct-17
SINGAPCIRE 097253
ATIN. MOTOR CLAIMS TEL : 96357249
FAX :
VEH NO : SMG52746Y DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : Jess 43957874
CHASSIS NO : JMEBNZZABKDZ646310 |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY C
MODEL : MAZDAS DATE REG.:| 24-Dec-18_|POLICY NO.:
NATURE OF WOR
Parls Descriplion
NO Qary REVISED PRICES
| |REAR BUMPER Ao ~ 1 MBPDB-50-221ABB $ 1.128.40
2 |BRACKETCENTER . Ydvi 1 MKD53-50-251 $ 540
3 [TOWING COVER LHS Mmi§ »~ I MBHN1-50-EL| B8 $ 1650
4 [TOWING COVER RHS mcs .~ 1 MBHN | -S0-EK] BB $ 17.10
5 |REFLECTOR LHS > o) I MD350-51-5L0F $ 5300}
& |RETAINER CENTER. SENSOR ¥ [ gL 2 MKD47-67-UCSAS3 $ 3640 |
7 |SENSOR CENTER. ULTRASONIC 7, £ 2 MGMEK&-67-UC1 53 $ 34180}
8 |TAPE PROTECTOR. SENSOR s /7 3 MBCKA-50-EM1 $ 1410
9 |REAR REINFORCEMENT 7. bd -~ | MB45A-50-260 $ 56420
10 |GROMMET. REAR BUMPER Ao 2 M99 1-00-501 L1 &.00
11 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER  mam » 4 MBHN1-50-021A $ 1080
12 |RIVET, REAR BUMPER  Ape ~~ 4 MBBM4-50-355 $ 1800
13 |FASTEMER, REAR BUMPER aA— 4 MB45A-56-144A $ 1200
i4 |CLIP, REAR BUMPER  sn 2 MG J21-50-04% 3 6.80
15 |ORNAMENT, MAIDA A2 ~ 1 MBHMN1-51-721 3 5610
16 |MASCOT, REAR —~ ! MBHN1-51-730 $ 7820
17 |ORMAMENT, SKEYACTIVE oA~ »~ i MBHN1-51-771 $ 6680
18 |FASTENER, BOOTLID S sut 2 MEG21-51-144 $ 1240
19 |GROMMET, BOOTLID A SV 2 MGA7B-51-146 $ .40
20 |GASKET LHS, BOOTLID Az~~~ 1 MB45A-51-3J8 $ 2200
2| |GASKET RHS, BOOTILID A i MBA5A-51-3H8 $ 2200
22 |GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP e ! MBHN1-51-143 $ 2200
23 |GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP as 1 MBHN1-51-153 $ 2200
TOTAL PARTS $ 2.558.80
LESS 10% $ 25588
TOTAL PARTS COST $ 2.302.92
Labour Description
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10 REPLACE SEAR BUMPER AND REAR RENFOSCEMENT, 10 REPAIR BOCTLID. REAR END PANEL
MI-BR-REAROZ ity aLL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT. 190 3 2}”{0
P » L

MZ-SP-SREARS |10 RESPRAY REAR BUMPER. REAR REINFORCEMENT, REAR END PANEL AND BSOT LID. [26v |3 %;m’m

MZ-BR-REVSEN|TO TRAMNSFER REVERSE SENSORS. A X\NETT $ 33000,

MZ-ER-CAMERATO TRANSFER REVERSE CAMERA. AN }‘( NETT $ 330.00

MI-BR-CAVITY |10 CARRY-OUT BODRY CAVITY PRESERVATION A X 3 250.00

MZ-BR-ELECTR |10 CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING., (CuU $ 00

MZ-BR-REPROG 10 REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAR WORKS [ 24_, $ }'ﬂ’é

101 SUPPLY BRILA PREMILIM COATING. M NETT $ 00
[ S0
MZ-BR-SUNDRI|SUNDRIES. NETT 3 |
nee (o

TOTAL LABOUR 5 = 5 7,020.00
TOTAL PARTS 5 = 5 230292
TOTAL 5 - S 932292
LESS EXCESS 3 & 1 =
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 5 -
GST 7% s - |s :
GRAND TOTAL 3 - 5 -

REMARKS: TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

THIS 1§ ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND

SHOULD THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE

PROKCESS OF REPAIRING, YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE

REFAIRS ARE BEING CARRIED QOUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD

YOUu DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED WITH THE REPAIRS, A

QUOTATION FEE OF 5400 WiLL BE APFLIED ACCORDINGLY FOR

MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PARTS FRICE AS

Authorised Signature
/(qs
= ‘Imun k¥

,L[L,{m @ (Y5

%_) Lt-qv-‘:. “-""“A-
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~ g TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
&) (&) ELROKARS
maoa ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE NAME: Mdm Ong Gek Lian Deborah WIP : 38264
1 MARTIME SQUARE ADDRESS : 133 Thomson Ridge EXCESS:
# 10-01 HARBOURFRONT CENTRE Singopore 574715 DATE: 8-Oct-19
SINGAPORE 099253
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS  [TEL: . 96357249
FAX :
VEH NO : SMG5276Y DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : Jess 63957874
CHASSIS NO : IMABNIZABKO264310 |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MAIDAS DATE REG.:| 24-Dec-18 |POLICY NO.:
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO any REVISED PRICES
1 |REARBUMPER Ao~ 1 /MBPDB-50-221ABB $ 1.128.60
2 |[BRACKETCENTER 7 | MKD53-50-251 $ 540
3 [TOWING COVER LHS M(f 1 MBHN1-50-EL| BB $§ 1650
4 |TOWING COVER RHS MmiS .~ 1 < MBHN1-50-EX) BB $ 170
5 |REFLECTORLHS 7% l MD350-51-5L0E $ 5300
& |RETAINER CENTER, SENSOR 94 2 MKD47-67-UC5A53 $  36.40
7 |SENSOR CENTER, ULTRASONIC 7, v 2 MGMKé-67-UCT 53 $ 36180
8 |TAPEPROTECTOR, SENSOR pue 3 | MBCKA-50-EMI $§ 1410
9 |REAR REINFORCEMENT = 7. , _. MB45A-50-260 $ 56420
10 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER A 2 | A 1-00-501 $§ 400
|1 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER  mea < 4 #[MBHN1-50-021 A $ 1080
12 |RIVET, REAR BUMPER  asa ~~ 4 | _MBBM4-50-355 $ 1800
13 |FASTENER. REAR BUMPER A= < 4 | AMBASA-56-146A $ 1200
14 |CLIP, REAR BUMPER  pa ~ _AMGJ21-50-049 $ 680
15 |ORNAMENT, MAIDA Agr ~ ATABHN1-51-72) $ 5610
16 |MASCOT, REAR pa ATMBHNI-51-730 § 7820
17 |ORNAMENT, SKYACTIVE m~ ~— ATMBHN1-51-771 $ 6680
18 |FASTENER, BOOTLID e X MEG21-51-146 $ 1240
19 |GROMMET, BOOTLID X MGA7B-51-146 § 640
20 |GASKET LHS, BOOTLID As- AMBASA-51-3.8 $ 2200
21 |GASKET RHS, BOOTLID A~ 1 /TMB45A-51-3H8 § 2200
22 |GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP pa ! /MBHN1-51-163 $ 2200
23 |GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP A~ 1 | _AMBHNI-51-153 $ 2200
TOTAL PARTS $ 2.558.B0
LESS 10% $ 25588
TOTAL PARTS COST $ 2,302.92
Labour Descriplion
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10 BEPLACE REAR BUMPER AND REAR RENFORCEMENT, TD KEPAIE BOCILD, REAR ERD PANEL
MI-BR-REAROZ| 10y L1 AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDEN e |s M
®
PMI-SP-SREARS |10 RESPRAY REAR nw’ﬁenmAﬂ END FANEL AND 86507 LID [26v |3 25800
LBR- TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS, METT $ 33000
MI-BR-REVSEN X 0
AT-BR-CAMERATD TRANSFER REVERSE CAMERA X NETT $ 33000
MZ-BR-CAVITY [TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION )( $ 25000
ME-BR-ELECTR {10 CHECK BLECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING, SV 5 .00
A7-BR-REPROC IO REPROGRAMME AFIER THE ACCIDEN] REPAIR WORKS. 1 $u % }ﬁ?ﬁ
1O SUPPLY BRILA FREMIUM COATNG. (. asstr] fﬂgrr $ (i)
o
MZ-BR-SUNDRI[SUNDRIES. PE}H 3 }mﬁ)
TOTAL LABOUR 5 - |§ 7,02000
TOTAL PARTS 3 5 230292
TOTAL 5 - S 932292
LESS EXCESS 3 - ]
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS S -
GSI 7% s - |5 -
|  |cranp TOTAL s . |5 -
REMARKS: TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
THIS 15 ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND
SHOULD THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE
PROCESS OF REPAIRING, YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE
REPAIRS ARE BEING CARRIED OUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD
YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED WITH THE REPAIRS, A
QUOTATION FEE OF $400 WILL BE APPLIED ACCORDINGLY FOR
MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR FPARTS PRICE AS
Authorised Signature

Aul_
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

FINALIZATION COST OF REPAIRS

() ELROKARS GRO

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE NAME : Mdm Ong Gek Lian Deborah wip 38264
1 MARITIME SQUARE ADDRESS : 133 Thomson Ridge EXCESS :
#10-01 HARBOURFRONT CENTRE Singapore ST4715 DATE B-Oct-15
SINGAPORE 088253
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 96357249
FAX :
VEH NO : SMG5276Y DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : Jess 53957874
CHASSIS NO : IMBBN22ASK0266310  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM @ THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDA3 DATEREG.: | 24-Dec-18  |POLICY NO.:
NATURE R
Parts Description
NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 |REAR BUMPER 1 MBPDB-50-221A88 $ 1,12860 5 1,12860
2 |BRACKET CENTER 1 MKD53-50-251 $ 5.40
3 |TOWING COVER LHS 1 |MBHN1-50-EL1 BB § 1650|5 1650
4 |TOWING COVER RHS 1 | |MBHN1-50-EK1 B8 $ 1710 | $§ 1710
5 |REFLECTOR LHS 1 'MD350-51-5L0E $  53.00
6 |RETAINER CENTER, SENSOR 2 [MKDA47-57-UC5A53 $ 3640
7 |sEnsOR CENTER, ULTRASONIC 2 IMGMKE-67-UC1 53 $ 36180
g |TAPE PROTECTOR, SENSOR 3 MBCKA-50-EM1 ¢ 14105 1310
9 |REAR REINFORCEMENT 1 | [mBasaso-260 § 564205 56420
10 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 2 M3991-00-501 5 600|5 600
11 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 4 |MBHN1-50-0Z14A $ 1080|5  10.80
12 |RIVET, REAR BUMPER 4 | |MBBM4-50-355 $ 18005 1800
13 |FASTENER, REAR BUMPER s | MBA5A-56-1464 s 12005 1200
14 |CLIP, REAR BUMPER 2 |MG121-50-049 $ 680 |5 £.80
15 |ORNAMENT, MAZDA 1 | IMBHN1-51-721 $ 5610(5 5610
16 |MASCOT, REAR 1 | |MBHN1.51.730 s 7|5 7820
17 |ORNAMENT, SKYACTIVE 1 MBHN1-51-771 5 66.80 | § 6680
18 |FASTENER, BOOTUD 2 MEG21-51-146 $ 1240
19 |GROMMET, BOOTUD 2 MGA7B-51-146 $ 6.60|
20 |GASKET LHS, BOOTLID 1 | |mBasa-51-38 $ 22005 2200
21 |GASKET fiHS, BOOTLID 1 MBA45A-51-3H8 $ 2200|5 2200
22 |GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP 1 |MBHN1-51-163 5 2200| 5 22.00
23 |GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP 1 MBHN1-51-153 $ 2200|5 2200
|
TOTAL PARTS $ 2,08320|$ 255880
LESS 10% $ 208325 25588
TOTAL PARTS COST § 187488 |5 230092
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TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER AND REAR REINFORCEMENT. TO REPAIR BO0TLID, REAR END

MZ-BR-REARD2 |oanE| AND ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT § 990003 2.640.00
MZ-5P-SREARS |TD RESPRAY REAR BUMPER, REAR REINFORCEMENT, REAR END PANEL AND BOOT LID 5 1,260.00 |5 252000
MZ-BR-REVSEN [TD TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS s - |§ 33000
MZ-BR-CAMERA | TO TRANSFER REVERSE CAMERA, H - $ 33000
MZ-BR-CAVITY |TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION 5 & 25000
MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING 5 15000 | & 250.00
MZ-BR-REPROG |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. 5 18000 | § 35000
1O SUPPLY BRILA PREMILIM COATING. 5 15000 |5 250,00
MZ-BR-SUNDRI -1 1000 | § 100.00
TOTAL LABOUR § 274000 | § 7,020.00
TOTAL PARTS € 187488|% 230292
TOTAL § 461488 |5 9322592
LESS EXCESS s - s
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS $ 4614.88
G5T 7% ) 313.04 | 5§ .
GRAND TOTAL § 493792|% .

NUMBER OF DAYS: 4 WORKING DAYSIEXCLUDE WAITING FOR SURVEY, AUTHORIZATION, PARTS,SAT,SUN & PH)

SMGS5276Y Page 2 of 2




' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

) 51 Ut Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapore 408933
-'A_. TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg No: 19850T108R GST Reg No. 19-8607198-R
DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ratf: CSINC180182T2/R 19d3n2
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  29-11-2019 Il“‘“"l“““lllﬂ
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
1895656
ATTN: SERENE Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SKF 31814 Veh. Inspected SMG 52768Y
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1065612-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  THERESA VIMALA Assign Date 16/10/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA 3 SEDAN 1.5AT c.c 1456
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Ch;ssls No. JMEBN22ABK0266310 Colour BROWN
Odomater 8516 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE B mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/80 R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  06/10/2018 linspect Date / Time  16/10/2019 (03:02 PM )
Survey held at  27A TANJONG PEMJURL
Repairer TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: B256 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. Mo. 19-BE0T198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMG 5276Y

51 Ut Ave 1 #071-25 Paya Ubl indusinal Park, Singapore 408833

aty Description of Parts Condition | Estimate B [ Our Adjused
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 1,128,680 1,128.60
1|BRACKET CENTER SERVICEABLE 540 .
1| TOWING COVER LHS MISSING 16.50 16.50
1] TOWING COVER RHS MISSING 17.10 17.10
1|REFLECTOR LHS SERVICEABLE 53.00 :
2|RETAINER CENTER.SENSOR SERVICEABLE 3640 -
2|SENSOR CENTER,ULTRASONIC SERVICEABLE 361,60 -
3|TAPE PROTECTOR SENSOR NECESSARY 14.10 14,10
1|REAR REINFORCEMENT BENT 56420 56420
2|GROMMET REAR BUMPER NECESSARY 6.00 6.00
4|GROMMET . REAR BUMPER NECESSARY 10,80 10.80
4|RIVET REAR BUMPER NECESSARY 18.00 18.00
4|FASTENER.REAR BUMPER NECESSARY 12.00 12.00
2|CLIP,REAR BUMPER NECESSARY 6.80 6.80
1|ORNAMENT MAZDA, NECESSARY 56.10 56.10
1|{MASCOT REAR NECESSARY 7820 820
1|ORNAMENT SKYACTIVE NECESSARY 66.80 66.80
2|FASTENER,BOQTLID SERVICEABLE 1240
2|GROMMET, BOOTLID SERVICEABLE 6.60 -
1|GASKET LHS BOOTLID NECESSARY 22.00 22.00
1|GASKET RHS5,BOOTLID NECESSARY 2200 2200
1|GASKET LHS. TAILLAMP NECESSARY 22.00 22.00
1|GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP NECESSARY 22.00 22.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -255.88 -208.32
230292 1,874.88
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES {SN) NECESSARY 100.00 10.00
100,00 10.00

Report Ref No. CS/INC19018272/R 1qd3n2
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LKK Auto Co nsultants Pte Ltd
51 Ut Ave 1#01:25 Paya Ubi industrial Park. Singnpara 408933
TEL 5258 3581 FAX: B256 4315

Riag. Mo 1'E'BBﬂHEIBH GST Aeg. No. 15-0607 158-R Page NO 2al2
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worksh SN 8
LABOUR
70 REPLACE REAR BUMPER AND REAR 2 640.00 gan 0o
REINFORCEMENT.TO REPAIR BOOTLID.REAR END
PANEL AND ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.
170 RESPRAY REAR BUMPER,REAR 2.520,00 1.260.00
REINFORCEMENT REAR END PANEL AND BOOT LID
TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS NOT NECESSARY 330.00 .
TO TRANSFER REVERSE CAMERA NOT NECESSARY 330.00 -
70 CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL 5ySTEM FOR PROPER 250.00 150,00
EUNCTIONING.
70 REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR 350,00 180.00
WORKS.
TO SUPPLY BRILA PREMILUM COATING. 250.00 150.00
§.8920.00 2,730.00
[ GRAND TOTAL 9,322.92 461488
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 451488
{cnur-.muam ;
Report Rel No. CSNNC1901 EZ?ﬂﬂwdanE
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS K.E.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive AsSessor BEnﬁHm}.ﬂ.ﬂu‘,HEA.PEng.FE.
Hlmuﬂ.ﬂmaﬂmﬁ

M“MWMF

ARTIES:- This Repart s

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser
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